Shippensburg Fish and Game Association General Membership Meeting March 12, 2024

Meeting called to order by President Bill Clough with pledge of allegiance and roll call of officers. Minutes from the February 12, 2024 were read and approved.

Officer/Committee reports

Treasurers report General Fund \$39,321.08 Fundraisers Fund \$107,907.70

Edward Jones account closed \$55.011.24

Members 1st Federal Credit Union \$54,884.02 (closed with a penalty of \$261 on the 36 month CD)

New certificate of deposit at Members 1st Federal Credit Union for \$150,000.00 @5.25% for 11 months.

M-S-P to accept the treasurers report

When the Edwards Jones account was closed the check was made out to Jerry Crider. He will contact them and have the check reissued to the club.

Archery- Winter league is over. They held a 3D shoot on held February 28th with 27 shooters (5 kids) There profit was of \$186.00. Thinking of holding another 3D shoot later this year.

Trap-winter league update- ahead by 8 birds with three shoots left for the year. They will probably be hosting a money shoot on April 6^{th} .

Trap house repair-lower house has crumbling block and water is getting into the trap house. Randy got an estimate for repair from Greg Raudabaugh. Estimate for time and materials for both Trap Houses is \$2960.00 worst case scenario. Contractor thinks it could be less. Estimate includes power washing, replacing outside 4 inches of deteriorated block and coating all sides and tops with Conproco coating. Will check with Jerrid to see if this is in the ballpark for repairs. Later in the meeting a motion was made to do the repairs. M-S-P

Membership Secretary report – The application and instructions were posted at 12:05AM on March 1st. They were removed at 12:30 AM on March 4th. There were 52 adult and 1 junior applications. There may be one more application because the wrong background check was submitted with one.

Black Powder – on March 16th they will be holding their first shoot for the year.

Groundhog – No report.

NRA – a CCW shoot was held last weekend (March 9th), all passed. There will be a Basics of Pistol Shooting course held on April 20th.

Old business

There are 10 tickets available for the March 23rd gun drawing. 100 tickets still out not returned yet. Help is needed for the drawing to set up at 1 PM, a check in person is needed, help for the gambling table, someone to run the 50/50 ticket sales. The chicken and potatoes are being done by the Tall Cedars.

Tickets for the June Drawing will be mailed this week. The guns are at Redding's warehouse. Waiting on the bill so it can be paid.

For the June drawing -

Darrell would like to purchase new utensils for the food line. The status of the cooler needs to checked. Mats for the serving line have been donated by a member. There has been a request to have larger sinks in the kitchen. The ones we have are not larger enough for the large pots we use.

The Lurgan Lions Club is asking for a donation for their Fish Derby. A motion was made to donate \$2000.00. M-S-P

The Central Penn Crushers has asked for a donation to support their youth clay target shoots. There was not a decision made to give a donation.

The National Wild Turkey Federation has asked to reserve the club on February 21, 2025 for there annual banquet. M-S-P

Our trash removal company has not been emptying the dumpster. There were contacted and will be here on Thursday for pickup. If not Lori will be looking for a new company.

5 top Ems members will need to finish their qualifications. Proposed dates of the 7th or 14th of April from 12 to 2 PM. Dates to be confirmed later. M-S-P to approve

Reminder, if you turn on the range lights to go down range all lights must be turned. Recently some one did not turn on all the lights before going down range.

The collage photo from Kids Night is here and ready to be posted on the wall.

Buy Sale and Swap Day had a profit of \$1,127.59. Expenses for the food was \$341.41. Total food sales was \$909.00 with a profit of \$567.59. Total table rental was \$560.

Will there be a hunter safety here this year. There has not been one for a few years. Andy Williams will try to set one up. He will talk to the game warden.

NRA- as shooters age they may need to do some adapting to shoot safely. He has some examples of items here for the members to look at.

M-S-P to adjourn